Mr Mark Russell Our ref: SV/2010/104083/CS-

Stroud District Councill 06/EW1-L05

Ebley Mill (Council Offices) Your ref:

Westward Road

Stroud Date: 31 March 2014
Gloucestershire

GL5 4UB

Dear Mr Russell

STROUD DISTRICT COUNCIL’S LOCAL PLAN - MARCH 2014 ADDENDUM
REPORT TO LEVEL 2 STRATEGIC FLOOD RISK ASSESSMENT

Thank you for consulting us on the March 2014 Addendum Report to the Level 2
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA). The report has been undertaken to take
account of updated flood risk data for 3 of the proposed allocations in the Plan (SA4,
SA4a and SAb5a).

We concur with the findings and recommendations of the Addendum Report. We
consider it is a robust document that together with the March 2012 SFRA completes the
SFRA evidence base for the Stroud Local Plan.

Yours sincerely

Ms Ruth Clare
Planning Specialist

Direct dial 01684 864383
Direct e-mail ruth.clare@environment-agency.gov.uk

Cc Caroline Mills — CH2M Hill Halcrow
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Customer services line: 03708 506 506

www.environment-agency.gov.uk

End




